
RFP Consultant Questions 
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Q:  I just wanted to clarify that we are permitted to submit more than 3 examples of 
similar projects for the evaluation criteria for the North STO Trail Planning Study RFP.  
Page 9 out of 11 states to provide three examples. 
 
A:  The 3 examples is a minimum (but the page count is still a maximum) 
 
9/20 
 
Q:   As we prepare our response, we had a few questions we were hoping you could 
answer for us: 
 

• On page 7 of the RFP, it refers to "8½”x11” sheets." Can we use landscape 
(11”x8½”) sheets instead? 

 
A:  The limit is on paper size, not layout.  
 

• On page 9 of the RFP, it states, "Provide three examples of similar projects." Are 
we limited to three projects? Can we provide more? 

 
A:  The 3 examples is a minimum (but the page count is still a maximum) 
 

• Will any covers used count towards the page limit? 
 
A:  The package cover (title) sheet and cover letter are not included in the page limit. 
 

• The RFP states that preliminary engineering work for the NKHP east-west 
segment is anticipated to be approximately 25% design. Can you clarify what level 
of preliminary engineering is anticipated for other segments of the North STO 
Trail? 

 
A:  Please see 3.0 Scope of Work for needed level of analysis and engineering. 
 
 
 


